
While t he  above proposal represents a good instance 
of geological reasoning, it i s  classed a s  ra ther  a long shot bet. 

It i s  doubtfbl whether t h e  Loop-Frame method would be 
efficacious i n  locating ore  bodies of the  type l i k e l y  t o  be 
encountered. 

In  view of t h e  mount of surface trenching, blas t ing,  
t e s t  p i t t i n g  and s t r ipping t h a t  has taken place on the Giant Mascot, 
I think a geochenical t e s t  run over t h i s  ore  body would be useless. 
Contamination of t he  surface is almost bound to have occurred and 
would v i t i a t e  any resul ts .  

A l l  f ac tors  considered, it i s  suggested t h a t  we release 
t h i s  proposal t o  Kidd, e t  a l ,  f o r  disposi t ion elsewhere i f  he desires. 



Mr. D. F. Kidd, 
m p o s a l  Developnent (i951) Limited, 
604 - 78'9 West Pender Ftreet ,  
Vancouver 1, 9. C. 

Cnbjectr Steamboat Mountain - Proposal #I2 

Dear Cap, 

While t he  above referenred pronosal i s  considered 
t o  have some inherent p t e n t i a l a ,  i t  i s  classed a s  a ra ther  
lonq shot bet. 

The concensus of opinion i n  both the New Tork 
an8 Torento o f f i r e  i s  t h a t  we do not wish ta proceed with 
t h i s  inveet imtion.  

Please therefore  f e e l  f r e e  t o  sutmit it t o  any 
other  i n t e r e s t s  t h a t  yor.1 may wish t o  contact. 

Yours very t 
f l y *  





Dear Cy: 

I n  the d e t a i l d  i n s t r u c t i m s  you furnishud us regarding 
s tak icg  of c l i i m a  at Ainnworth I note you do not s t a t e  uhat you 
u.a.l;t~r' the cl:in!s mmnea. Pltis seems t3 be the oniy deteil you 
h ~ v t :  orrrloaked. I c w l d  not :'efrain twit t ing you on that one. 


